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Item 7 Lescricticn (continued) paze 2

wiagh
becare a tattle field upcn“the Eritish forces intent on invading

the Nations Caritol engaged the American defenders. In 1861, the
land was seized by the United States Government as a lccaticn fer
Battery Jatescrn and Fort Lincoln. The majority of standing tiaber

on the or-nerty was fell tc ccnstruct the Battery and to rrovide

an unotstructed view of the surrourding side. The fences cn the

farrt lavd was cherired up and turned as firewcod. The lewer vortion
cf the rronerty was 2lso used in 1841 zc one of the major stasing
aféas fcr the assenbling of the Union Armys

The remains cf Battery Jameson is located in Blcck 8 so desisnated
fcr the battery by the cemetery. The 1znd set aside of apprcximately

one acre 1= tounded by the fellowirg cemetery naned streets:
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entry 1= 7aired cff cf Eladensturg ncsd.

The remaining section.of the Battery is the Southwest wing implace-

L |

ront nearest tre preservedSrrirg hcuse on the property. The s._.rirg

houee exicted durirg t e Civil War 2 4 rresently wzs restcrad by
the cuner. The crizinal sectien of this wing ivrlacement measured
212,28 feet a~d c-ntained four gunvorts and canncn. This secticen
a:rears %teoday measuring 190 feet wxith sunzerts 1 2nd 3 resainin

as shcwn cn the site sketch. The ryn .ort numbering 2 was filled in
and zuv vort 4 is missinz. Flsced irto cunzorts 1 ard 3 in 1921

were twp canncnsi: Clvil War bronze mwedium 12 ccunders rifled brat
howitzers which were designed by Jchn A Dahl.--ren, the father of

of Arerican Kaval Ordinance. Only 428 medium 12 pcunders each weigh-
ing 880 pcurds were made. One has the visible date of 1863, one
nunbered 181 and the other 260. These were placed by the pwners in

attenpt to give color to a civil war battery.
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Item 7 Description (continued ) paze 3

The entire oririnal Battery is descrited as fcllows andé was

locatec on tre present ground cowned by the Cemetery: From the

Scuth west wing izplacement Eeasurlng 212,8 feet-thence travel
Northeast 403 feet alonz the *reast work to an underzrsund quarﬁers
for tre ~fficers and quards, thence traveling Scutheast €2 feet
again alcnz the treastwcrk to the main zun inrlacements which

held nine Junports.‘Thls section measures 498.2 feet ir lenzth. In
this sectiecn 2 guns faced Northwest, 2 zsuns faced acrthicrtheast,

2 guns faced Northeast, one faced North Northwest, and 2 faced

Ea=t South East.

The rresert remains of the battery hzs the rear trercn arez filled

in., Much cf the terracing offect desisned by the er=-irneers is stiil

u:ward for twc feet; tre rear torticn slcies dewn
. ‘;‘__,..“"‘..' o Aam T a8y I'l. i ': -

b feet, flatsns for 3 feet and Slecres fer 5§ feet-the trerch area is

1% feet Ternind a~4d varies feet fr-- 32 %¢c 35 feet *erivi tre zun

rcris{sae svetch), Trese Te€3FUTE “ents yere the original ar:s tclday

fcllew very clrsely tc trese measuremerts, excs:t the trench area

#as 71112 in, The earthw~rt: was nct ~r-2ed but lef* :r its
crisinel stizte except f~r the fillir- ' - -f the twerch srd sun
port 2, a2 flar pole was added to the re-r area tc revind wvisitors
ef thils bisgtevrie ite,




[ER SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD
—PREHISTORIC
1400-1499
—_1500-1589
— 1600-1699
—1700-1799
XX 1800. 1899
1900

X

—ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC

—ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC
—AGRICULTURE
—ARCHITECTURE

—ART

—COMMERCE
—COMMUNICATIONS

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

—CONSERVATION —LAwW
__ECONOMICS —_LITERATURE
__EDUCATION LamiuTany
__ENGINEERING _—MUSIC

—EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT
—INDUSTRY
—INVENTION

—PHILOSOPHY
—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT

P67 (R-15A

—RELIGION

—SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE
—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—THEATER
—TRANSPORTATION
—OTHER [SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES

24

WS

1862

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Slzrlifies

nege

.= Lthe ce

in *ez 1w

. e

-y the C
el o 5. £ )

9

0

Jun, on July 20,

cvern
survival.

~0f the Un

On July 27
CONTINUE ON S

zetery zr-unts <tond tre remsinz of zatisry Ju-e
iy Defervaes Quilt tp sr-~teet the e: ifal city £
afederacys «2 ¥ General J,6, Barnard e ort on
IEA g Sen Sest saitemy Jazpacn o= | e
1:,. it 3 cmy T - - e - -
of thindneny gf Fart Su-ter, in Chevlecton Eophop
¥ ;“' s vl g tens: Kiss ok e Slarion s ol ol N 2
Bs ke Lo el T I y-=it was a8 st »
leepsned 1:%: Civil War, the vulnerzzility of ¢
3T tack 2 1 c-piure tecame ircreasingly a cavse
f-rtificnticon quarding ths city was decresit 45
n, lccatsd 12 +wiles =-uth of frre canital or the
~tunt Verncn, After the =1ilitary disaster at the
1861, it becave abundantly clear that nc

The defersge cof

icn cause,

ARATE S

Ma jor ueneral B

iznt victeory was &~ be osined-~it was tc ce a fisht Fam

e

=
-y

chIeIWan a;qu*ed suLreme con

ctenaec Hiver

zattle

ef 20l
1iraculcus

nztiznal

»¢ xation's Ca-ital wss ess=-*ial tc the success

nzand of the Union




PGIE]-ISA

Itexr 8 Siznificance(continued) Page 2

Army and began an accelerated prcaram of reorganization and retuilding.

“T4e of his first tasks was the fertification of the carital city.
McClellan ordered his chief engineer,Major General John Gross Barnard
to begin irmediate clearing of woodlard tc the South of the city and
éonstruction of fortifications. By 1865, defenses included 68 forts,
supvorted by 93 detached batteries for field guns, 20 miles of rifle
pits and ccfered ways, wooden blockhouses at three key points, 32 =iles
of military road, several stockade btridgeheads, and fcur advance pvicket
stations. Alonz the circumference of the 37 mile circle of fortifications
were emplacements for a total of 1501 field and seige guns, of which
807 zuns and 98 mortars were in place.
Shortly, after McClellan assumed command of the Union Army, the area in
the immediate wicinity cf Fert Linc~1n Cemetery, whick was farm la=i at

’jva tire of the Civil War, tenzme a staging area fcr numercus nexly

oreanized and already established Union contingents., Cne camp, which

included the northernmost: portion of the'cemetery, the dueling grounds,

")

and area north was desi:nated Carp Union. Into this camp czwe the First
and Eleverth ¥assachusetts, the Becond MNew Hanshire, and the 26th
Pennsylvania Reziment, all of which were fermed into a briga?e under the
cctnand of General Joseph Hooker. According tc re izental records, they
pitched their tents "upon the cld battlefield, and the old dueling grcunds
were within their lines and rroved admirably adzapted for tarzet practice."
Thus, tke - ite of the 2attle of Eladensburg once more bescste an armed canpe
To the West of Canp Union, occupying an area of 100 acres between the
turnpike and the railroad, lay a second encampment,Camp Casey, which
quartered the 45th Pennsylvania Volunteers, the Fourth Rhode Island

““Wolunteers, the 41th Pennsylvania Volunteers and the Fifth New Hamsphire

Volunteers.




Item 8 Sizhaificance (conti_nued] page 3 p(’:,'_(,?-lﬁﬂ
Cn the forencon of Aucust 25, 1861,.President Lincoln, with secretaries

§§gard and welles; Journeyed to Eladensburg to review the trcops. On

Auzust 26th, ground was broken for Fort Lincoln, a fortification built

by Hooker's Brigade, |

Fo%t Lincecln, located in the District of Columbia, was placed at a

strategic point overlooking the extensive valley formed by the Eastern

Branch and its tributaries, and commanding the Baltimore turnpike , the
railroad, and several minor roads which, vassing thrcugh or near Bladens-
burg, led into Washingtons

On February 27, 1862, the Second Pennsylvania Veteran Heavy Artillery

took over duty at the following Forts: Lincoln, Bunker Hill, Sarztosza,

and Trotten. The rezimental headquartefs was estatlished at Fert Lincoln,

the largzest of the Forts at that time., On March 10th, this regiment

assumed ccntrcl cf 2ll fortificaticns on the ncrth side cf tze city ef

~ .

i Al ool 2 a
netewny O Auagt 1262

3 Stlenel & & TYEETR ayyivec 2 Soepb Iiralp
and assured co—"and cf the regizent. In addlticn to strenﬁtbering tre
Lorng?agéic"s at Fort Liggrlﬁ}.?He Second Pennsylvania Veter"an Peavy‘
Artillery alsc cornstrcuted a line of rifle pits near the Veitch's
residence, wrich was located near the springhouse and no leonger exists
tocday. The reciment was also credit with refortcfying Forts raSsachusetts
and Slocum. Fort Massachusetts was later named Fort Stevens. It was at
Fort Stevens that Fresident Linccln viewed the unsuccessful attack of
Confederate General Jubtal Early, who was attemrting to capture the
nations cacitol., ¥Military historians generally acree that, had it not

been for the forsight of Colonel Gibson in reinforcing these two forts -,

General Early cculd have, in all probability successfully reached
Washingtone.
—

_olonel Gibson's Second Pennsylvania Veternam Artillery also built
Battery Jameson. The following detachments of troops were detailed from

Fort Lincoln to man the new facility: Companies F,G,H,L,M, which
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Ttem 8 Significance (continueid) paze 4
ancunted tc approximately 117 men. -
Ty~ comrletion of Battery Jamescn, a powerful concentrztion of artillery
reinfcrcing Fort Lincoln, was rerortei in 2 Blue Ritbcn Commiftee

assessment of fortifications protecting the naticn's capital. The report

- .
’

in a two month period between late October and December,1862, Battery
- Jameson was named after Brig. Gerneral Charles D Jameson, United States
Vclunteers, who was in the battle of Bull Run and who 4istinzuished
himself at the tattles of Willlamsburg and Falr Oaks. He died on
Novenber 6, 1862, of tyrhcid fever contracted in the field,
Soon after Colonel Gibson tock command , he also organized frcm the
enlisted ranks a band of musicians. Under the direction of Professor
Perrie, this band soon gained favor with President Linccln ani was
nefcrming at the Write Ecuse al~cst dmily.

- - '

Althourh it was revorted infcrmally that Fresilsnt Lincoln made

J:_ﬁ?dl viziis to Fprt Lincolnand Battery Jameson , after their
scconstruction, it is highly llkely that he did make such a visit on

December 15, 1863, durinz a Grand Review of batteries at Camp Berry, on

the Bladensburz Road near Fort Lincoln.

Cn May 6, 1865, Brigadier Ger. Richard Delafield recorted to the

Secretary of War that S1 forts and batterieé sheculd be retired,-hcwever

he dii recoamend several shculd remain of which Fort Lincoln was one.It

was hizhly likely it z21lsc encluded Battery Janeson. It was however,

by July 14, 1845 that Delafield closed the btock on all Ferte shd batter-

ies, navirzz successfully retirins =any in 1865. Thus, by 1866 the

Fcrt Lincrln and Eattery Janescn's fortifications were retired and

freedom was once more returned to the nation.
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